
From: Julia Randall
To: PUC PUC.FilingCenter * PUC
Subject: Fwd: OPUC Docket UW 194 -- Notice of Filing
Date: Tuesday, May 30, 2023 2:34:07 PM

I am submitting my request for Huddle access.

Thank You,
Julia Randall

============ Forwarded message ============
From: TOEWS Kimberly * PUC <Kimberly.TOEWS@puc.oregon.gov>
To: "krayon22@outlook.com"<krayon22@outlook.com>, "condor00@msn.com"
<condor00@msn.com>, "mentalward54@gmail.com"<mentalward54@gmail.com>,
"toddleswa@hotmail.com"<toddleswa@hotmail.com>, "myrnahonda@gmail.com"
<myrnahonda@gmail.com>, "pkruis@pamplinmedia.com"<pkruis@pamplinmedia.com>,
"jeff.murtaugh@gmail.com"<jeff.murtaugh@gmail.com>,
"steppingbackintime07@gmail.com"<steppingbackintime07@gmail.com>,
"lindaolso@gmail.com"<lindaolso@gmail.com>, "stephlproffitt@hotmail.com"
<stephlproffitt@hotmail.com>, "reps2you@aol.com"<reps2you@aol.com>,
"kvickery13@gmail.com"<kvickery13@gmail.com>, "tbrooks@cablehuston.com"
<tbrooks@cablehuston.com>, "randy.peterson@crookedriverranch.com"
<randy.peterson@crookedriverranch.com>, "julia.randall@crookedriverranch.com"
<julia.randall@crookedriverranch.com>, "bob.beveridge@crookedriverranch.com"
<bob.beveridge@crookedriverranch.com>, "frank@crrwater.com"<frank@crrwater.com>,
"sdkirk@comcast.net"<sdkirk@comcast.net>, "sdgjkirk@comcast.net"
<sdgjkirk@comcast.net>, "boakley14000@gmail.com"<boakley14000@gmail.com>,
"dougreinhart@gmail.com"<dougreinhart@gmail.com>, "hematology101@hotmail.com"
<hematology101@hotmail.com>, "Smith Natascha B"<natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us>,
"SHEARER Scott * PUC"<scott.shearer@state.or.us>, "BARNES Kay * PUC"
<Kay.BARNES@puc.oregon.gov>, "BROWN Mark * PUC"<Mark.BROWN@puc.oregon.gov>
Cc: "ALLWEIN Christopher * PUC"<Christopher.ALLWEIN@puc.oregon.gov>, "BARNES Kay
* PUC"<Kay.BARNES@puc.oregon.gov>, "BROWN Mark * PUC"
<Mark.BROWN@puc.oregon.gov>, "COLLINS Kristi * PUC"
<Kristi.COLLINS@puc.oregon.gov>, "CONWAY Bryan * PUC"
<Bryan.CONWAY@puc.oregon.gov>, "DOLPH Emily * PUC"<emily.dolph@puc.oregon.gov>,
"FREEMAN Robin * PUC"<Robin.FREEMAN@puc.oregon.gov>, "HELLMAN Marc * PUC"
<Marc.HELLMAN@puc.oregon.gov>, "SHEARER Scott * PUC"
<Scott.SHEARER@puc.oregon.gov>, "VALLESPIR Selena * PUC"
<Selena.VALLESPIR@puc.oregon.gov>, "Smith Natascha B"
<natascha.b.smith@doj.state.or.us>
Date: Tue, 30 May 2023 14:11:30 -0700
Subject: OPUC Docket UW 194 -- Notice of Filing
============ Forwarded message ============

Docket Name: CROOKED RIVER RANCH WATER COMPANY REQUEST FOR A GENERAL RATE
REVISION

Description: Julia Randall's Signatory Page related to Protective Order 23-067, filed by Julia
Randall. Person Seeking Qualification under Paragraph 13 is Julia Randall.

Use the link below to view this document:

mailto:julia.randall@crookedriverranch.com
mailto:PUC.FILINGCENTER@puc.oregon.gov


http://edocs.puc.state.or.us/efdocs/HAN/uw194han14955.pdf

 

If you no longer wish to receive notifications in this docket, please contact the
Administrative Hearings Division Support Unit at puc.hearings@puc.oregon.gov or
(503)-378-6678

 

https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fedocs.puc.state.or.us%2Fefdocs%2FHAN%2Fuw194han14955.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Cpuc.filingcenter%40stateoforegon.mail.onmicrosoft.com%7Ce5ae47f7bd53400a438b08db615597c4%7Caa3f6932fa7c47b4a0cea598cad161cf%7C0%7C0%7C638210792464565428%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=G85rtNmF3uiA11TaFkxC51TXqb3fRSUVJapIkD7sJ3E%3D&reserved=0
mailto:puc.hearings@puc.oregon.gov

